
FUJO0153990 
FUJO0153990 

From: Rachael Panter Rachael.Panter [ @.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.GRO - 
Sent: Fri 22/02/2013 11:15:48 AM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI Gareth.Jenkins GRO 

Cc: Thomas Penny[Penny.Thomas&---_-_-_GRo_____] 'Jarnail A 
Singh 'arnail.a.sin Go h ' R martin smith martin.smith 9 [1 g ~E._._._._._._._ .-.-.-.-.-.-._ i [ @ GRO

Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Attachment: ISHAQ - Addendum DCS.pdf 

Ga rcth . 

Hose vrl,.. ,':re wet I have an r )r',ate for y'0. or th(,e. \n vlrw c .sr, The C'9 to e- va it  the: October be s; the E ; . "'F t. -..lr'rf has been ~..I ~ le'C, to ..... 4",'~~?. /),) . .. :1 

4t th 1 . -c1 on e,, m o  j. v,sur m v °h a , c ,ul yEs l: no ft e : c th -. 7 1 c:;. ct s hF 2 :1." in ,o. d ars m e=,J. 

UrLG I - ''Ie. ;use see attached. 

The d eke ice se, [chars, n the case :of [sthecl h -Ave se wed as addend um. :cereni.e case stljtC merit On ..s this mo mnsrg. ,vl ti l nits 
to m uL al iE . C. ;i,e. 13mblc lii`: vlv, S ', ( G";C, i"iV I'iJ lelev) 

,, ;(Cs « F, a  ~, y nave Ei I k ,(I - o the [ L t sir', yo U c -A r: , in 

order that g?Ve an emaf! that' t , ocir court ,,-1 510 Fnrr, ci head o,, Morn): r,C -f `> t r al ,. 

M, apo!oqies $(,r such ast mi matte request. I tlInk there is no ooircJd_.n-e ° at the service .,I this addendum 12CSis lest i "te. 

fl "an onl, you for your cc ntin ued assistance with tl ese'- cases. 

Plrcas _ ca rot h es.tata to contact me if you have aoy - ue-Je c. 

Kind regards 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [mailto:Gareth.Jenkins@ 'GRO ] 
Sent: 18 February 2013 11:58 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh'; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

I'm now booked into Bradford (Holiday Inn) from Sunday to Wednesday with an option to leave early and an open 
return train ticket. 

What time should : get to court (presumably the -rows Court at Drake Street BDI 1J =) and who do ° ne'ed to contact? 
Presumably I. look for the cour:. holding the case for khayyam Ishaq? should he contactabie on my mobs:- (number 

below) if that makes contact simpler, 

Also, what is the situation regarding the case of Kim W•/lie scheduled for 4'  to 30 MarcH, in Newcastle? Am I required 
for this and if so what do I need to do wheal? if you don't know yet, when  are you likely to he able to give m€ an 
update--? 

` egands 

( cr',"',`"i 
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Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, R_G_ 12 8SN 
Tel: Internal: I 
Mobile: G RG _ _ _ Internal: j G RG 
email: Gareth.Jenkinsrd' ' GRO 

; 

Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com "'"'"

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Jenkins Gareth GL 
Sent: 15 February 2013 08:16 
To: 'Rachael Panter' 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh'; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Thanks Rachael, 

I'II book myself a hotel from Sunday 24th to Wednesday 27th and an open train ticket and see how things go. 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Tei: GRO Internal: GRO Mobile: .._._._._ _ _ _._._._._._._._._.__._._ Internal: ,._._._._._._._._._. 
email: Gareth .Jenkifl t "'

- '-Ro 

.- 
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

[fj uih] 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter [mailto:Rachael.Panter@ GRO 
a 
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Sent: 14 February 2013 17:38 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Hi Gareth 

I have an update for you on the l: loci trial, Our counsel Mark Ford would like you to attend court or the Florday 
marriircj before the start of tLeH.riai to ai 'ov yc ij to discuss the, case with the defence 'expert' too.€nk tile ratioiah 

tl.i il''s Y`.: t : f U` # t . . '..71 : th aiwe ....cry r7 ave with .  { „'. do Nonce i6"G 1 . {t ` .....toot so  as Le tic andreduce th 

.  (n o lrt 1H w( ( ..i.,uf , ~s..p U ,'C1tl,rC `."j Or 7YfE- G l . 

tetr6. m7r1 f:if.. IS Still 5k :It'rnt1 to Rr'1?e form. defence C ?41:11";1~ 4 .i rindc,?n h,.~',., . . . us it .̂r' /55//OS ~ .;~:. r1 ̀ .r,t,E-:3~  ~.r€}I 

:.ion 1 ~~ f?tl dt G t,( 
_..n '

"I ~il 1.,P '' ;tiaS~v . S S'`,.~ a": `l k"- t .. CY j f"I )il ' t rm f Y..E,, , ?u i , o i v s 1~ 6t, ` ' 1'v or ~7 
r  in' I f:1r in ill }h. e , d : ,s. th ,t jp. or1 n . In re o : if f.rst ;d , . r," tp::al. 

Please d n+ t h :si ate: to contact roe if ; oQu have an ; queries. 

t`inci rr; ads 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [mai1to:Gareth.Jenkins«j GRO I] 
Sent: 13 February 2013 13:59
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; martin smith; Andy Cash 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Thanks Rachel, 

Getting an update- early next week is fine. Presumably the same is true for the Wylie case the fol lowing week (ie you 
won't know if I'm required until about a week in advance). 

I'l l try and get the other two statements sorted out over the next few days. 

Regards 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell,_  Berkshire. RG12 8SN 

--- -

_ Tel: 
G RO 

Internal:; G RO I Mobile: I ntemal: _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
email: Gareth.,ienk ns!c I ._._._._GRO_,_._ - j •_._._._._._._._._._.. 

Web: http:!/uk.fuji_su,_com

~i n 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Sheit-er, the housing and homeless charity 
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Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter [maiito:RachaeLPanter<3c GRO I] 
Sent: 13 February 2013 13:54
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; martin smith; Andy Cash 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Gareth 

Jishean E otei, itS tiz . h `.f u`'Elitr`' d, L'6ia 1/00 will be rF lti ea to attend in this s • r. ''!V° '; have served cur a.' ft,ri'1 , `t[ the 

tf'avcCC 0 9` iF'!:.;c { iL loin  ii , {t_ . Sr..tLk a( `.dar L ,y' .a r l a c i `d.l'E..1 as .,i ',IIL'f :`7`:s. p .a, ` r

(:)rt C ii I )f `>`k.or CH OEIU in 
e`ifit;l".i to roll i 0 u if Ir `.,' °:t't'5 101 llkc t`)r!: 4!er} ':1 CI0 d tit e/ 7,'J`Wt<, ; Irli (to 1 t:k, %iry 

f ln 7 C 5~f,i , i;f"k. ( "i I !r{' !t zl, d. do r; h ti fc that .v`  on f l s Jo t r Fr ra ,`f. a `tilt 

>Si iztR r :::;e an .1 .1 ,";no 11  r7f.., fit ,pr j t^e : at 3£ rir?, r1 2 ft i:)rf , r', of Crdf rr .1(nt5 C

hove made enquiries this rooming to see if yon wil l ho required for the :9.x11 3 doy, and o be there early 
in the Monday. I believe that our counsel is in toe process of liaising with defence counsel over 'he issue of the 

Horizon so'stem as Ishaq's defence is that it Was necessarn for him to make adjustments doe to tie faults with the 
i- or ,_u- s st . Once boti barristers h iv ii a. 3 with ea. n at ;i over the salient is .ur; s it tt`!s case. oui aS 11.. ,i krill 
nova c Ua.ter deem how doug V on vsi ii i""_., needed, arid ! i.lob dottO'ha:' m ight be. <1 €`.:i:'i.,, F.ts Us rot you ,wJ w •rltt i`SC I.O t  

)ri? -.? i((,rtC s., ..Jii0 '.r r 1,) 1' ,rt €alt t .5 CJci , 5 / I ? .S i f ,m ii i 'mind d t r,V. € Fe }, ! :' i? 6. , Ii nrir 
p̀ 

.""f . Sri; ! r, f•" tr'; r J J l C € - q r,"1's,.} ,r i to '~ .` 
P i c,' I. i}, ¢`( the position  I(> '~" i~'(,, ask. '11:. i € :, . i '~,.I when )i.1 `-.!v`. 1 r, t.:'r"f f~ (.,d 1 ,9t f=;il ti,~t31~ send 

,,olt f ail CS' M( ra!r,V` , So fi`Iar, „ ",/` 11 g5 tr 'i.il9 1F' .;' fl it i iri 0 ) :( ( 1fFi;

Thomos Brown - The defence do not hone to serve a defence case statement 50ttr00 out the nature of their defence 
OntO the 31st March 2012.  i am in the process. of obsaininq more evidence frog i the Investigators to bolster our case. 
Fie.r.see could y(., ,.0 provide a generic report  -as'; of did it the Nernesh Fatel case. as: we know that they have a general 
ciltl ..is'r €.t tl, -- ISO 00i S'st 'm, but will ott Kr' )w ar'.f F 01 wtir for a' no t' is 

Jain ie Diz )n „ 1 IYo.f1I shi I it re :` S1-A01iteni Un[I "Jll in I fis U, se; that considers any lss ` s .....` Sixt_ f f'9:na ss...: out in t•••115 
g -ter ! v - ( k ~,,.., i , ,,~., ,~ f l n , ! i j c' i, a ,.,, P` IF; dine r it )tlr Sant' ' ` ttfi rst is etc out ,1., ' 4 7 " ,; t>..S, f terrains ;f the tact l aL iut knew Di ab, ;, €:Uiil ::i `, j Y't l( c fl , € It 

/05 /2 ii`fs l \/'j/ /5 €'° ser, :i e. tiCC.it 0r f. l '!''J{/ ,,. .t €'.) 04 11 /t'5 / ff)( .2 ;lF,(i/i(5 151 f Yy(.-t'. ARe rte•
 U Ia I ;C)'+,r`F'> > r7tJ4',l; 1 ..J°°".t . , I €. of 

rv, '5050C  ' h"m eH!, hf fi"'r° . ?f I C th- oa ;rf that ixOn ,f I Rlr lh ivr, 5 12f1 r / C5 '; 20 1 i 01 f ie? a .!,t.€ 

St 2rr C E: ma or d n;.ther it as at r  v u on d ",r`lt that P P~ i)p-;f t 01 ac 10 niell rt xr) 1 C1,; ir'er: fo. F..I1it it C" r r. 
; ( li , Of years.. his knowledge le g of the system would be.... 

Just write a He or two that covers your knowledge of the fact that Dixon worked for Fujitsu and what effect that may 
have if an . You could irci.Ide that line in the concluding stages of your report, wherever you feel it is most 
apps€upume. 

it mil not rria'e much ')t a difference to the contr,,rd of our r( p0. t, OS OSC fn,r in purpose of vo€.II S tte 'vent is pro VIL `' 

r::i:}F 9 1'. `,! on this +2`'a'r ,_! lif5J5 of the i.ii .i riot like to U f y I: tiiO f, 1, 4. .1 ..: f .35 ' 010 i't'Vi ie U. ! ) at 

it!t I ",> +h( 4r.' o 10 4r for i not to r tj(121 o-1"19: fact 

I hnge this assists ofrmnso do not nasitate to contact me if you have any queries. I will be in touch next week with an 
f, d 1tf, on the I:ShEiq trip. armanriements, 

I lany thanks 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [maiiLto:Gareth.Jenkins(«--
-.GRp .1

Sent: 12 February 2013 16:31 
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To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael, 

Thanks for the update and the new case to add to the list! 

Feb 25`" is getting quite close. When is this likely to firm up and when should I be looking at putting together travel 
plans and booking hotels? Am I required for the ful l 3 days and if so what time do I need to get there on Monday 
(earl iest train from home gets there around 11am, but I might drive or travel on Sunday). Similar questions apply for 
the following week. 

I also have Jishaan Patel down for 26/2/13. This clashes with Ishaq (in terms of dates). Is this still continuing or can I 
cross it off the list? 

For your info, I am on leave for 11`" to 13`" March (which doesn't clash with any existing dates). 

I had a quick look at the Thomas Brown files. I think I can guess what is being referred to but I don't feel able to make 
anything other than a generic statement (as for the Nemesh Patel case) without any further info or investigating the 
logs from the time. Do you want such a statement at this time or do you want me to wait for more info? Similarly, do 
you want me to produce a statement for the Jamie Dixon case? Does the fact that I knew him from when he worked 
for Post Office Ltd make any difference? 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire,RG12 8SN
Tel: .GRO.

. . . .i 
Internal:; 

Mobile: i Internal: l G RO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
email: Gareth.Jenkins ,nuK,'_.-- GRO i 
Web: http:!luk.tujitsu.cdrt5-_._._._._._._._._.:

[fT1JFn] 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter [mailto:Rachael.Panteri~r[:_:_:_;_:_ _cRo a 
Sent: 11 February 2013 16:34 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Hi Gareth 
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Fioo ) 
f ;7?; arc, 1nr--9l T @r:' I" iv(,n ' t hr -?n ,an, de,t(5 o I"}, e`  `stE   `:')RP, A 5

rc cq, 

is l tew s Gf tie at s . eI red t) it y tar email, the followir g

°t31.... v 'VV .11ir - `ria at I t , c( rr ri i I430 ky 4,,, t` Wamn 201 5. 

F 1.... v is~ac -' ia! at Brr>df')fc' G )w G.. )u bE .aa <" 1) a- , id is riue to Ea::`. tcr,: d ls. 

LJt~ i—`R. e 
r, C)

~fE) : 'zr ''~i ' i-'` i ;a'a~: `rFa3 rh'~l€'"P..:w e1 ";(~,y i !`_"Ii€ ~ ti~~.1F:;'3 . ;-;~`„)C~ i1=i C ~i;ih t.)E ~.r1. `,/. a1C rle-.o KA`_' 

attached a t;0  of [he Case sui duty c;iitiaiges. 

'. L4 1r, li`.,' i~, EC. €-, `'rdk; Eit`V. iJ ri C r '!f.,'k.  ''+d'1, ,s  ;1 ~k r{ lE..t {C. '.lc k l ~ ~ 4."~,v .5C

ac: ijf"..l It.` itl`lrl . 

F ", , . s' ' Me ,-', rin ci i l .oxesdrri: i ,,,I nroe Y..%F;if ll`roF Y.i t i>t' -n I l i:=`If - Id

i:-  7'..k 'PFaU r i=,` a c t',3i'."Tr` t, ,.t ( .,, ,dot r r s)r . . ,Ir~, .-~n o ! 1 ,_ n `i°;i:it < .)E, a -,-et.' t '% V 

1nd; ,h :'le :"P:= ti nrt'tiri b~'wopri the 0,xr elc.,̀  "r ! Terl `.-

1 I)a: .e a core o y ,ir er art frc iTi the NemesF F_ ;el a e idh .,,h o. er :d te,e

F ; se do ric; hesitate to cr to an , q.er:es. 

d regards 

H Rachel, 

the ;iir, a mowed the defence iirtii he 31 st ;.1a. ch to serve a defence statement and any defence report which 
they intend f rely upon. The reasoning be iir,d t is timetabling is to allow us to serve any unused material dealing 
with the E'';:iri.,on system first as part of c e rn lia` y disclosure. The defence however will be a general allegation of 
unre e part of the Horizo~ s ~rrrri. 

V);~r' cover t`'F .y.:` '1 i6" V[ ai€..ieW n m( yJ f: i' S C Ey" a''v l°s  `iCC )U 

4f<-$("I .F[r. ..i could N ffect y.(-; . . ' s..d'~C 4Z b ,Jf:).`z . ),c' n X4 1 ::; 4; il.F[~: r Mat 0' cCured uunr"ig. I Eu e ud€t

ifg l 7ih"r MEe F_, , in :nmc.,nt, /,i, ',r , .h, .l r,r_  fr 

yr ). ' C  to, l ti's in the r, 1nhe-rc;n , feJ<(

';e w shies.. 

I.hrs. 
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From: Rachael Panter [mailto:Raehael.Panter((r GR_O 
Sent: Thu 31/01/2013 14:05 
To: Christopher Rose; 'Suzanne Winter' 
Subject: Thomas Brown DCS 

Hello Chris & Suzanne 

I've just been glancing over the file in order to instruct the Horizon expert to prepare a report, but there doesn't 
appear to be a copy of the defence case statement on the file, could you send me a copy please? 

Kind regards 

Rachael 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [mai1to:Gareth.jenkins© GRO F] 
Sent: 11 February 2013 14:28 -----------------------
To: Rachael Panter; martin smith 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael / Martin, 

Has there been any update on this (and other cases)? 

Specifically, is there anything further you are expecting from me (apart from the Dixon case — which I know I've not 
addressed)? Also I've currently pencil led in 2 weeks from 25/2 to 8/3 for being in court and away from home. Can I 
release any of that time yet? 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN
Tel: 

GRO I 
Interr.a', 

ernal: 
; GRO Mobile: ;.-.-.-...-,-._._._._._._._._._._._._._: Int ,._._._.___._._._._._._ 

email: Gareth.JenkinsCaD,!" _`_'_' cao-.-.-. -
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with F €_ coy-:._, 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 



FUJO0153990 
FUJO0153990 

From: Rachael Panter mailto:Rachael.Pantern GRO 

Sent: 04 February 2013 12:06 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Gareth 

Trienk yo. tcc your er , ai co Itrini"g 700r cxr n€,nK or the lshaq E CS. ' afrpreciste 'hat there are only specific 
es t";t r is ;u ''it I_3. ...S c ;'. y  C ar IW l r

My colleague Martin Smith is K:tendingg a mention h rnorr€ow for this case during which Inc issue of disclosure wil l be 
C,,. .:, ,k.i ';JzF7r:{ a 11 d r){ lt Yr :;gi1a . IF._'ir ifs Wi 4; ; ' ,

tf !f,r: Sc moron of tine aefence /''iii Co me to the fore. 

VA/o will he in a better position after the mention, to advise you as to whether any of your further comments are needed 
in your r no port.

Thc.,nk coo for your as :,nistarroe. ! will -se in t,,iiir_h. 

Kind regards 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [in iilto:Gareth.jenkinsC@ _ _ GRO _ ] 
Sent: 01 February 2013 09:43 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; Andy Cash; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael, 

Attached is my initial response to the Defence Case Statement you sent me. 

I don`t think there is anything in it that could be added to the statement (but you may disagree). I also note that this 
is dated August 2012 and so was produced sortie time before my Statement. Is there any later statement I need to 
look at? 

As I said yesterday, I'l l be out of the Office al l of next week, but may pick up ernails in the evenings, so won't be able 
to do much more unti l the 11`" Feb 

Gun et ̀1 

Gareth Jenkins 
Dis€injuisCed Engineer 
Easiness Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Tee: _._._._..C'_.RO._._._._. ~nterna' _.GRO 
Mobile: Internal. ;._._._._._._._._._._ 
email: Gareth.Jenkinsfail GRO 
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.cam 
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Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter
Sent: 31 January 2013 17:13 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Thomas Penny 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; Andy Cash; Andrew Bolc; martin smith 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Hi Gareth 

The: week of the 11th Feb will be fine for Ishaq. Both Wylie and Patel are still listed for the dates that you have 
referred to in your email. 

I will ask my collegue Andy Boic to let you know what was said in the Grant Allen as I don't have that information to 
hand, but he can update you on that. I will let you know if there are any changes to dates for the cases that you have 
provided reports on. 

Thank you for your assistance, I will be in touch. 

Kind regards 

Rachael 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [mailto:Gareth.jenkinsC? ._,_._._, GRo_._._._._.] 
Sent: 31 January 2013 17:01 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

I'm fine thanks. Hope you are too. 

Thanks for the update. I'll make a note of the dates. No problem with them at present. 

I'll have a look at the Ishaq stuff and get back to you. When do you need anything? I'm tied up all of next week so I 
may not be able to get anything formalised until the week of 11th Feb. Is that OK? 

What exactly was the conclusion of the Grant Al len case? I was particularly concerned about his al legations regarding 
the problems caused due to refurbishment and comms issues being the reason for some of his losses. Was anything 
said publically about any of that? We were quite concerned that this might set a precedent. 

I also have Patel pencil led in for week of 25/2 and Kim Wylie for week of 4th March. Are these stil l on? 
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Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RGI 2 8SN 
Te!: GRO  Internal:; 

GRO Mcbile: Internal: _._._._._._._._._._; 
email: Gareth.JenkinsCc 
Web: 

._GRo._._.
http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

LfThITflUn
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter [mdi1to:Rachae1.Panter@@F GRO 1 
Sent: 31 January 2013 16:05 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: Horizon cases 

Hi Gareth 

IITope vcu .are well I u. i to let nou know where we are with a couple of cases. 

_;rant Aden - this e has roneinded now so von will not need to attend. 

isfhaq - Having served your rejaorl the defence have queried it and are claiming that Ishaq had to 
make false entries in order for the figures to reconcile, as the Horizon system kept malfunctioning. 

The trial is ha Led for list 23L .t Lb: wi ry 2013 for 3-4 days. ` `ease cou"ld you make a note in your 
d.ia ryy,, as v tao will be neec eci to attend to clarify our pos : t to 11 with I-f . ri ,onni, 

Our F, lr;.is er has asked if you could reap. tire . te eI ce case statement attached and make a st of 
o,;r € 1,h,ia, tI-,o c, "its; 01r, tI"ie assertions that 1r-, Is t'. ,;kt.nc' ma n13 O Vr. r -P , you h , fi' ,d a w oft

_-,' m rn onts.1 In t ..ar ep `t so that each T. .af' 6 i! c .E.td 
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